
Northampton Borough Scrutiny Panel 3 Customer 
Services 

 

 

 
Please find enclosed the agenda and supporting papers for Scrutiny 
Panel 3 Customer Services 
 
Date: Thursday, 19 April 2012 
 
Time: 6:00 pm 
 
Place: The Jeffrey Room, St. Giles Square, Northampton, NN1 
1DE. 
 
If you need any advice or information regarding this agenda please 
phone   who will be able to assist with your enquiry.  For further 
information regarding Scrutiny Panel 3 Customer Services please visit 
the website www.northampton.gov.uk/scrutiny 
 
Members of the Panel    
 

Chair  Councillor Mike Hallam 

Panel Members Councillor Tony Ansell 
Councillor Dennis Meredith 
Councillor David Palethorpe 
Councillor Terry Wire DL 
 

Co-opted Member County Councillor Marion Minney 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Northampton Borough Scrutiny Panel 3 Customer 
Services 

 

 
 

Agenda 
 

Item  
No  

Title  Pages  Action required  

1   Apologies  Members to note any apologies and 
substitution. 

2   Minutes 1 - 11 Members to approve the minutes of 
the meeting held on 21 March 2012. 

3   Deputations/Public Addresses  The Chair to note public address 
requests. 
  
The public can speak on any agenda 
item for a maximum of three minutes 
per speaker per item.  You are not 
required to register your intention to 
speak in advance but should arrive 
at the meeting a few minutes early, 
complete a Public Address Protocol 
and notify the Scrutiny Officer of 
your intention to speak. 

 

4   Declarations of Interest ( 
Including Whipping) 

 Members to state any interests 

5   Mystery shopping exercise  Councillor Marion Minney, co optee, 
to report back her findings on the 
mystery shopping exercise that she 
undertook recently. 

6   Chair's draft report  The Scrutiny Panel to consider the 
Chair's draft report and include 
further conclusions and 
recommendations as appropriate. 
Report to follow. 
 

 



 
Scrutiny Panel 3 Customer Services Minutes - Wednesday, 21 March 2012 

NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

SCRUTINY PANEL 3 CUSTOMER SERVICES 

 

Wednesday, 21 March 2012 
 

 
PRESENT: Councillor Mike Hallam (Chair); Councillors Tony Ansell, Dennis 

Meredith, David Palethorpe and Terry Wire 
  
OFFICERS: Julie Sedddon – Director of Customers and Communities 

Marion Goodman- Head of Customer Services 
Tracy Tiff -  Scrutiny Officer 
Joanne Birkin- Democratic Services Officer 

WITNESSES John Leatham -Customer Relations Director Ford Retail- Item 5 
John Connolly- Northampton Federation of Residents Associations- 
Item 7 (A) 
Ian Whipley -Northampton Federation of Residents Associations- 
Item 7 (A) 
 

 
1. APOLOGIES 

An apology for absence from the meeting was received from County Councillor Marion 
Minney.  
 

2. MINUTES 

The minutes of the meeting held on 1 March 2012 were approved and signed by the 
Chairman.  
 

3. DEPUTATIONS/PUBLIC ADDRESSES 

There were none.  
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST ( INCLUDING WHIPPING) 

There were none.  
 

5. PRESENTATION FORD RETAIL 

The Committee received a presentation from Mr John Leatham the Customer Services 
Director of Ford Retail on its Customer Experience Programme. 
 

• Ford Retail encompasses the 80 dealers nationwide that are owned by Ford. 
 

• Ford uses one main, easily identifiable strap line through its advertising an 
service identification points. Surveys indicated that the “feel the difference” logo 
is seen 9,000 times every day. 

 

• When the Customer Experience Programme was first launched car dealerships 
popularity was just above estate agents. 

 

Agenda Item 2

Page1



 
Scrutiny Panel 3 Customer Services Minutes - Wednesday, 21 March 2012 

• Determining the customer experience was about identifying the “moments of 
truth” when the service was being tested in some way. The scheme applies to 
everyone who works for Ford Retail at whatever level, and internal and external 
customers. 

 

• Previous employee reward schemes had been about achieving certain financial 
targets. Many employees felt that this did not apply to them and therefore felt 
that they had little involvement in the customer satisfaction process. For example 
service technicians did not have any face-to-face contact with customers and 
therefore did not contribute to a positive customer experience. 

 

• The programme is driven by staff satisfaction, which in turn feeds customer 
satisfaction. Research by Bob Johnston of the Warwick Business School 
indications that a person’s perception of excellent customer service is 25% 
rational and 75% emotional. Customers want their dealings to be efficient, that 
staff are helpful and polite, they want any promises to be kept and they enjoy 
feeling that the service is personal and that staff have gone above and beyond 
the call of duty. 

 

• A large number of change projects fail and as such there does need to be a long 
term commitment for long lasting results.  

 

• The Ford Retail change programme focussed on the whole customer 
experience. Workshops were held for all members of staff, off site with a 
personal invitation and interactive workshops. All staff took part in mapping out 
their place in the customer services process. 

 

• All staff then had a workbook to complete, this is an NVQ. They were supported 
by internal change champions and the train for gain organisation. All staff now 
have an NVQ in Customer Service or Institute of Customer Service. 

 

• There is also an employee recognition scheme called “making the moment”. 
Anyone can nominate any member of staff for what they believe has been good 
customer service. Each nominee gets a personally signed letter from the Director 
of Customer Services. There are about 500 a year and there have been 10,000 
in total. “Moments” are also used in promotion and for example everyone who 
wants to has a photograph taken of them when they pick up their new or used 
car and these are displayed in showrooms. 

 

• There is a magic moments club, which has a sum of money allocated and staff 
can take part in outings/activities. There is also an E newsletter detailing awards. 
This scheme is being expanded to include suppliers. Money that was originally 
paid through an individual bonus scheme was now diverted to the magic 
moments scheme. 

 

• Research shows that only about 5% of complaints are reported, which indicates 
that the vast majority of people who feel that they have had bad service do not 
complain but either do not use the company again or tell other people that they 
are not happy with the services that they received. 

Page2



 
Scrutiny Panel 3 Customer Services Minutes - Wednesday, 21 March 2012 

 

• Customers who have had their car serviced will receive a call within 24 hours 
asking about their experience. 

 

• The customer service scheme has received national recognition and many 
awards. 

 

• The scheme has been going for around 4 years and has been very intensive; 
with 7,000 staff training days delivered over 18 months. 

 

• Members commented that there was a difference for local authorities as our 
customer base is fixed .It was noted however that if the majority of staff were 
happier then the workplace is a better and more productive environment. There 
is also the element of corporate responsibility and promoting good citizenship.  

 

• Members also asked how temporary agency workers could be involved. If there 
is a culture of positive customer experience then this will be passed between 
staff. 

 

• Members of the Panel thanked Mr Leatham for his very interesting presentation.  
 

6. WITNESS EVIDENCE - EXPERT WITNESSES 
 

7. DIRECTOR, ENTERPRISE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

The Panel received written responses to their core questions from the Director of 
Enterprise Management Services. 
 
AGREED:-The response (as attached as Appendix A) be agreed as part of the 
evidence base for the review. 
 
  
 

(A) REPORT BACK FROM NORTHAMPTON FEDERATION OF RESIDENTS 
ASSOCIATION FOCUS GROUP 

The Panel received a report back from Mr John Connolly Vice Chair, Northampton 
Federation of Residents Associations, onits responses to the Panel’s core questions. 
 
The main points of discussion were as follows: - 
 

• Generally it was felt that the questionnaire should have been split allowing 
for responses relating to specific services. 

 

• There was a difference in perception of service between Council and private 
tenants. There was also a perceived difference between areas. 

 

• Some people found the automated telephone system difficult to use as it 
asked for the department that people required which they were not always 
sure of. Others had found that the system did not recognise their accents. 
There were also frustrations when people left messages and their calls were 

Page3



 
Scrutiny Panel 3 Customer Services Minutes - Wednesday, 21 March 2012 

not returned. 
 

• Members were advised that the automated service is continually being 
updated to include additional search phrases. The system was originally 
introduced as a cost saving measure as it replaced 3 receptionists who 
answered phones. 

 

• Residents felt that service across issues such as repairs, refuse collection 
and maintenance was patchy. 

 

• With regard to contact methods, people who had Internet access were 
happy to use it and found it helpful. However those without it did not 
appreciate being asked if friends or family could make contact by this 
method on their behalf. Most preferred to speak to someone over the 
telephone. 

 

• Most people did not want to make personal visits to the One Stop Shop as 
they had difficulty in travelling to it. For those who had visited the main 
issues with the One Stop Shop were lack of privacy and the queues at 
reception, which were seen as very off putting. 

 

• Residents did not always know which services they were entitled to, 
although generally they felt that services were well publicised. They did feel 
that the people who were part of Residents Associations did tend to be 
those who were more informed and engaged in the local community. 

 

• Residents felt that they felt that they could not comment on whether 
services were good value for money, as they did not know how much was 
spent on them. 

 

• Some residents had been deterred from using the out of hours service 
because there was a message that stated that they could be fined unless 
the problem was a real emergency. 

 

• Some people would use social networking sites, and that was not 
necessarily determined by someone’s age. They also felt that partnership 
working would very much depend on whom the partners were but there was 
a concern that they might not have such a strong customer focus. 

 
AGREED – That the responses of  the Federation of Residents’ Associations to the 
core questions inform the evidence base of this Review.  
 

8. MANAGING DIRECTOR, NORTHAMPTON LEISURE TRUST 

The Panel received written responses to its core questions from the Managing 
Director Northampton Leisure Trust. 
 
AGREED: -The response be agreed as part of the evidence base for the review. 
 
  

Page4



 
Scrutiny Panel 3 Customer Services Minutes - Wednesday, 21 March 2012 

 

9. EVIDENCE FROM PARTNERS 

The Panel received a written response from Northamptonshire County Council in 
respect of the Registrars service. 
 
AGREED:-The response be agreed as part of the evidence base for the review. 
  
 

10. COUNCILLORS' OBSERVATIONS AND COMMENTS ON THEIR 
CUSTOMER SERVICES FACILITIES AT NBC 

The Panel considered a briefing note that detailed Councillors views on Customer 
Services. 
 
AGREED:-The response be agreed as part of the evidence base for the review. 
 
  
 

11. BASELINE DATA 

The Panel received baseline data on : 
 

• One Stop Shop Performance Report 2 May 31 December 2011 

• Community Engagement Portfolio Performance data for January 2012 

• CCTV in the One Stop Shop 

• Repair response times. 
 
 
AGREED:-The data be agreed as part of the evidence base for the review. 
 
 
  
 

12. REPORT BACK FROM SITE VISITS. 

Danes Camp 
 
Councillor Palethorpe reported back on the visit to the Danes Camp facility. 
 
The main points were as follows: - 
 

• The Panel were very impressed with the way that the facility was being run. 
They were not afraid to admit when they had made mistakes but took the 
overall view that it was better to openly recognise any problems and 
address them. 

 

• There was a recognition that the needs of existing customers needed to be 
considered alongside that of having to attract new customers. 

 

• There is a concern over how car parking changes surrounding the leisure 
sites might affect future business. 

Page5



 
Scrutiny Panel 3 Customer Services Minutes - Wednesday, 21 March 2012 

 

• The facility was busy, seemed well run and staff were welcoming. There 
seemed to be some minor inconsistencies in uniform. Members were also 
impressed with the crèche facilities. 

 

• Overall there was confidence that the Leisure Trust would go from strength 
to strength. 

 
EMS 
 
Councillor Meredith reported back on the EMS site visit. 
 
The main points were as follows: - 
 

• Access to the site was difficult, signage was poor and speed restrictions did 
not seem to be adhered to. 

 

• There were a lot of agency workers on site. This led to a feeling that with so 
many temporary staff enough consideration wasn’t given to training and 
enforcement of health and safety. Ear defenders were not always being 
used where they should be. 

 

• There seemed to be a conflict between Housing services and EMS on 
usage of the site. It was also felt that there was a poor rapport between 
EMS and the neighbourhood wardens who could act as a more effective 
liaison. 

 

• Members felt that there were a number of issues concerning visitors to the 
site. They felt that signage and speed limit information was inadequate. The 
site has been resurfaced and two new weighbridges provided. 

 
 
Housing Benefits 
 

• Members listened in to a call where an officer completed a Housing Benefit 
claim form with the customer. They felt that the officer involved had been 
very good, explaining things as they went along and leaving the customer 
with a clear picture as to what the next steps would be. 

 

• There was concern at the numbers of single homeless that were presenting 
to the Council. It was noted that although there was not a statutory duty to 
rehouse them unless s they were in a vulnerable category staff did make an 
effort to help and advice them. There was an overall concern that the 
numbers presenting will increase as a result of the Welfare Reform Act 
2012, which will increase the pressure on staff. 

 

• Members were very impressed at the speed in which a member of the 
Housing options team processed a query. 

 

Page6



 
Scrutiny Panel 3 Customer Services Minutes - Wednesday, 21 March 2012 

Guildhall Office 
 

• Members felt that the Guildhall Office staff were very important in keeping 
the building running. It was noted that they did not wear uniforms. 

 

• It was felt that there were some issues with signage and that it could be 
made clearer where the public should go particularly to access the 
registrar’s service. 

 
Planning 
 

• Planning did not use the central call answering service. 
 

• Panel members felt that there should be a clearly signed designated area in 
the One Stop Shop for Planning. 

 
  
 

13. DESKTOP RESEARCH 

The Panel received written a report on desktop research on best practice for 
customer services facilities. 
 
AGREED:-The report be agreed as part of the evidence base for the review. 
  
 

14. DESKTOP RESEARCH GENTOO 

The Panel received written a report on desktop research on the Gentoo Group, which 
was an organisation based in Sunderland and created following housing stock 
transfer from a local authority. 
 
AGREED:-The report be agreed as part of the evidence base for the review. 
 
  
 

The meeting concluded at 8:10 pm 
 
 

Page7



 
 

NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

Scrutiny Panel 3 - Customer Services 
 

 
Core Questions – Enterprise Managed Services 
 
 
 
Many of the questions below are not applicable as the contract dictates 
the approach that will be taken. 
 
In respect of company wide customer services, again most contracts are 
not impacted by this as they follow the contract. I will demonstrate my 
meaning by answering many of the questions below. 
 

1 Please supply details how you evaluate whether customer services is 
providing value for money around: 

 
I. The quality of the Service and Service delivery 
II. Customer Satisfaction across the whole organisation 
III. Cost and efficiency 
IV. Staff satisfaction of the process   

 
In respect of customer services for the Environmental Services 
contract between Northampton Borough Council, Daventry 
District Council and Enterprise, customer services was one of the 
topics for discussion during Competitive Dialogue. This is the 
procurement method used to outsource the environmental 
services and involved detailed discussions around each bidders 
proposed service solution. 

 
All topics discussed in Competitive Dialogue were used by the 
bidders to develop their tender bid. This was then evaluated 
against a number of criteria. The criteria were made up of three 
parts. The first was a pass or fail test of affordability. The 
affordability figure was the true cost of the services being 
tendered for minus 10% (those years’ savings targets). Each bid 
had to be below this figure. Once through this stage the next was 
an assessment of the service quality proposed by the bidding 
company. This was weighted as worth 75% of the total marks. It 
would be in this section that customer services would be 
evaluated. The third part of the evaluation would be an 

Minute Item 7

Page1Page8



assessment of the financial data that supports the bid. This was 
weighted as worth 25% of the total marks. 

 
The best score was then designated as Preferred Bidder. The 
evaluation process involved a comparison of the bid against the 
specification and points awarded accordingly against a scoring 
matrix. 

 
The process of outsourcing the service and using Competitive 
dialogue ensured that there was value for money and that the 
winning bid would provide the best quality services including 
customer service.  

 
The contract is based on outcomes, for example the contract is about 
how an area looks and how satisfied the customer is rather than how 
many times the grass is cut. The performance indicators form part of 
the contract and Enterprise is monitored against them. Customer 
Satisfaction plays a large part in monitoring the quality and 
performance of the contract. 

 
The measurement of customer satisfaction is a crucial element of the 
contract and ensuring the outcomes are achieved.  

 
Enterprise is made up of approximately 17,000 staff and it grow from 
acquisition and winning contracts to deliver services, therefore there 
are many staff who transferred from other company’s and the public 
sector. This means that there are many different cultures within 
Enterprise, however there are a strong set of driving principles that 
we all subscribe to. The satisfaction of staff is equally important to 
the company as this will be reflected in our performance. Periodic 
regular surveys are undertaken and action plans established to 
improve satisfaction of staff. 

 
 

2 Please explain how you use current technology and social networking 
to drive services forward? 

 
An example of the use of technology is the newly installed and award 
winning in-cab devises which allow us to monitor in real time the 
progress of the waste crews. The customer services tea at the 
Council will be able to view the information and answer customer’s 
queries about their collection directly. An example could be the issue 
of people getting used to their bins being collected at a certain time. 
We state that times may vary and we have the whole day to collect. 
Invariable people phone up to report a missed bin. The in-cab devise 
allows the contact centre to see where the crew is and tell the 
customer whether the bin is missed or not. 
 
3 How do you encourage customers to access the Internet to make 

contact with the Council?  

Page2Page9



 
This is not applicable as the website belongs to the council however 
we will in the future be responsible for the content that relates to 
environmental services. 

 
4 Please explain the advice and services that you provide to customers 

who are unable to access the Internet  
 

N/A 
 

5 In particular, in relation to those customers who have the most need for 
services, please explain how the services that the organisation offers 
are advertised 
 
Through the Councils’ customer contact channels 

 
6 Do you feel that the One Stop Shop at the Council makes best use of 

the space available, and how would you rate comfort and accessibility? 
 

N/A 
 

6(a) What do you feel are the best features of the One Stop Shop and 
why? 

 
 N/A 
 
6(b)Please provide suggestions of where you feel improvements could be 

made? 
  
 N/A 
 
7 Do you feel that customers are comfortable entering the One Stop 

Shop, if not, please provide examples of why you feel this is the case 
N/A 

8 Please supply details of how the customer can access the customer 
services facilities 
N/A 

9 Is the organisation successfully identifying the levels of the service that 
the customer requires?  If not please explain why. 
N/A 

10 Please advise which is the most frequently used method of contacting 
customer services 
 
The telephone 

 
11  How does the organisation prioritise emergency situations? 
 

Enterprise has a very comprehensive Business Continuity, Risk 
and Emergency approach. This is also established within the 
contract. 

Page3Page10



 
11 Please supply details of a `Lessons Learnt Process’ that is in place 

following contact with difficult customers? 
 
We use the ‘learning log’ process very similar to that used by the 
Council. 

 
13  Please supply details of how you analyse complaints received and how 
complaints are dealt with? 

  
We deal with complains along side the council and mirror their 
policy. Complaint numbers and trends are monitored at the senior 
management team meetings so that servives can be improved as 
a result 

 
14 Please explain the process for customer contact with the organisation 

during out of hours? 
 Enterpsire has a contact Centres based at Matchworks in 

Liverpool where the customer recieveing services on a Saturday 
are able to contact the company 

15  Please provide your views on the benefits of a shared customer 
services facility 

 N/A 
16 Please supply details of both allocated and unallocated reserves for 

customer services for your area?   
 N/A 
17  Any other comments 

 
 

Page4Page11


	Agenda
	2 Minutes

